14 Monuments were either Moved, Removed, Created, or Ignored by
members of the SFT.

On the Beach boundary (6 Monuments)

1. The “Iron in a boulder” at the SW end of the beach was removed by SFT. It was originally described
on the 1921 Clough Map and referenced in 3 Swift deeds, the last being in 1990.

2. The Gavin Swift Cedar Tree Marked [CTM] marker was moved up the 60-degree boundary line to YS
— effecting an apparent 10’ shift to the SW.

3. The Barton SW boundary marker on beach was moved 10’ to SW by increasing their frontage from
106’ to 116°.

4. The Claim to Pin Q, which encroached nearly 15’ onto Kent beach frontage, was withdrawn by SFT
in 2012 under protest by Sam Kent.

5. Pin B set by Truline surveyors for Swift in 2012 at 75’ from Pin R, i.e. was set 10’ to the SW onto
Kent property. There had never been a stake at that point.

14. The Cedar Tree Marked [CTM] was originally measured on the 1921 Clough Map. It is now
ignored and was replaced in about 1967-8 with the Yellow Iron Pipe or Yellow Stake [YS]. SFT used
the [YS] by pushing it the up the boundary to claim a 199.6” distance between Stake B and Y'S which
would mimic the two hundred-foot beach frontages owned by Gavin Swift and the Kent family. The
original marker on the beach-tree line, CTM, is exactly 265’ from the northeast corner of the SFT beach
frontage. Thus, there are 3 beach frontages of 100’ + 100’ + 65’ confirming that the SFT beach frontage
was always 65°. Also, there are no cedar trees or cedar tree remnants within 10’ of Y'S, while the former
CTM on the beach is infested with a cluster of small cedar trees.

On the Back Boundary (8 Monuments)

6. Pin A is bogus and eliminated by bearing constraints.

7. Pin D was hidden for decades and mapped by Truline as a cairn. Pin D was replaced by a loose pin
and represented on Truline’s most recent map as an iron pipe. Pin D is eliminated by map, deed analysis
and Pin S. Joshua Swift and Bruce Tanner also suggested it be removed.

8. Pin L set on the F’ to D border was set on the side of the Spring Brook on the F’D border and are n
moot.

9. Similarly Pin L’ was set in the middle of the Spring Brook on the F’ to D border, perhaps to help
saturate the F’D boundary with Swift monuments.

10. Pin E, which originally defined the NE corner of the Kent back border and is linked to Pin C on the
beach by bearing N 33 W, is missing.

11. Pin F which originally defined the SW corner of the Kent back border is missing.

12. Pin G was created then disappeared. It was a bogus pin set in 1970 on the F’ to D border and
similarly eliminated by deed, map analysis and Pin S.

13. Pin F’, a designated point, was created, at the terminus of the boundary from Pin D, and shown on
Truline maps as a designated point in Crescent Brook, is eliminated by deed, map analysis and Pin S.



